Lauren Edwards

From: Tom Anderson

Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 9:54 AM
To: Lauren Edwards

Subject: RE: Mt Munro

ALERT: This message originated outside the Horizons' network. |
BE CAUTIOUS before clicking any link or attachment.

Thanks Lauren
Not sure how | managed to list that as a CA sorry — it most definitely is a permitted activity rule!

The assumption is that any mobile aggregate crushing plant will meet the permitted conditions/standards/terms
under 15-16 — noting that as the make and model of plant is not known and will not be known until a contractor is
appointed.

Nga mihi

Tom Anderson

Director/Principal Planner

‘INEITE

Level 2, 11 Tory Street

PO Box 2058, Wellington

www.incite.co.nz

This email and any attachment(s) contains information that is both confidential and possibly legally privileged. No reader may
make use of its content unless use is approved by Incite Limited.

From: Lauren Edwards -

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 9:31 AM
To: Tom Anderson

Subject: FW: Mt Munro



